
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY and MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2080 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7501 
i505) B27-5B00

July 30, 1987

Phillips Petroleum Company 
4001 Penbrook 
Odessa, TX 79762

Attention: Larry Sanders

Administrative Order TX-181

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your request for an exception to 
the tubing setting requirements as contained in Division 
Rule 107(d)(3) for the below-named well.

Pursuant to the authority granted me by Rule 107(d)(4), 
you are hereby authorized to set tubing at 2392 feet in the 
following well:

Well Name and Number: Burch C Fed Well No. 46

Location: Unit I, Section 30, Township 17 South, Range
30 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

The Division reserves the right to rescind this 
authority in the event that waste appears to be resulting 
therefrom.

Very truly you^s

O-YJLq,
WILLIAM J. LePw, 
Division Director

WJL/REJ/ag

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Artesia

'P'l^v/aoosisiMLS



ODESSA, TEXAS 79762 

4001 PENBROOK

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GROUP Jllly 21, 1987

Burch C Fed #46-1-30-17-30 
Tubing Requirements

State of New Mexico 
Energy and Minerals Dept.
Oil and Gas Division
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088

Attn: William J. Lemay
Oil Conservation Director

Gentlemen:.

Phillips Petroleum Company respectfully requests administrative approval 
to Division Rule 107(d)(3) to allow setting 2-3/8" tubing at 2392', 
which is 327' above the top perforation at 2719‘.

This exception may be granted administratively according to Division 
Rule 107(d)(4). Your consideration is appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Larry M. Sanders, Supervisor 
Regulation and Proration

LMS/JLD/se

cc: Les A. Clements



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY and MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

-July 13, 1987
P.O. DRAWER DO 

ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO B8210 
(505) 748-12B3

Received

\ jULl6’°97

Phillips Pet. Co.
4001 Penbrook St., Rocm 401 1 v.,..
Odessa, Texas 79762 \

Re: Burch C Federal #46-1-30-17-30 
Tubing Requirements

Gentlemen:

Division Rule 107 (d) (3) requires that tubing be set not more than 
250’ above the top perforations. In the case of the above captioned 
well, it is 327', and a tubing exception is required as stipulated 
in Rule 107 (d) (4).

This exception must be granted prior to granting an allowable to this 
well.

If we can be of assistance please do not hesitate to call on us.

Very truly yours,

Les A. Clements 
Supervisor District II

LAC/irm

cc Roy Johnson


